

Annual Security Report

Glendale Campus

4425 W. Olive Avenue, Suite 300 Glendale, Arizona 85302 (602) 222-9300

Las Vegas Campus

2320 South Rancho Drive Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 (702) 831-5000

Mesa Campus

163 North Dobson Road Mesa, Arizona 85201 (480) 344-1200

Dallas Campus

8330 Lyndon B Johnson Frwy, B100 Dallas, Texas 75243 (469) 262-6500

Tempe Campus

1620 West Fountainhead Pkwy, Suite 110 Tempe, Arizona 85282 (480) 630-1778

Tampa Campus

4902 Eisenhower Blvd, Suite 115 Tampa, Florida 33634 (813) 499-0105

Tucson Campus

300 S Craycroft Rd, Suite 300, Tucson, AZ 85711 (877)623-5703

Fort Lauderdale Campus

600 Corporate Dr, Suite 200, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 Phone: ((877)623-5703



TABLE OF CONTENTS

| Reporting Crimes and Emergencies | 4 |
|--|----|
| Crimes may be reported to the following designated Security Officers on each campus | 4 |
| EMERGENGENCY NOTIFICATION & TIMELY WARNING | 5 |
| Timely Warning Policy & Procedures | 5 |
| Crimes Subject to a Timely Warning | 5 |
| Making the Decision to Issue a Timely Warning | 5 |
| Issuing a Timely Warning | 6 |
| The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and the Timely Warning Requirement | 6 |
| EMERGENCY RESPONSE AND EVACUATION | 6 |
| Incident Commanders | 6 |
| Process to determine the appropriate segment or segments of the campus community to receive a notification | 7 |
| Determining the contents of the emergency notification | 7 |
| Procedures for initiating the emergency notification system | 8 |
| The institution's procedures for disseminating emergency information to the larger community | 8 |
| SECURITY AND ACCESS TO CAMPUS FACILITIES | 8 |
| REDUCING SECURITY RISKS | 8 |
| SEXUAL OFFENSE AWARENESS | 9 |
| Gender/Sexual Discrimination, Misconduct, Harassment, or Violence-TITLE IX/SaVE Purpose | 9 |
| Sexual Misconduct/Harassment Policy | 10 |
| Sexual Harassment | 10 |
| Three Types of Sexual Harassment | 10 |
| Definitions and Examples of Sexual Misconduct/Harassment | 11 |
| Sexual Violence | 12 |
| Consent | 12 |
| Incapacitation | 12 |
| Sexual Assault | 12 |
| Domestic Violence | 13 |
| Dating Violence | 13 |
| Stalking | 13 |
| Sexual Exploitation | 14 |
| Confidentiality | 14 |
| RESOURCES | 16 |
| Retaliation | 16 |
| Recordkeeping | 16 |



| REPORTING/FILING a Complaint for Title IX Sexual Misconduct/Harassment | 17 |
|--|----|
| TITLE IX/SaVE Coordinator and Investigators | 17 |
| REPORTING/FILING a Complaint about Discrimination (Not Sexual Misconduct/Harassment) | 18 |
| TITLE IX Investigator Initial Investigation into Complaint | 19 |
| NOTICE OF CHARGES: Continued Investigation of Complaint | 21 |
| PRESENTATION OF INVESTIGATION: Findings of the Parties | 22 |
| INVESTIGATION FINDINGS: Acceptance | 23 |
| INVESTIGATION FINDINGS: Appeal | 23 |
| INVESTIGATION FINDINGS: Appeal Process | 24 |
| Possible Sanctions and Protective Measures | 26 |
| Sanction Appeal Process | 26 |
| CAMPUS SEX CRIMES PREVENTION ACT | 28 |
| DRUG FREE SCHOOLS & COMMUNITIES ACT | 28 |
| LAWS REGARDING ALCOHOL AND DRUGS | 29 |
| ARIZONA | 29 |
| NEVADA | 29 |
| TEXAS | 31 |
| FLORIDA | 31 |
| FEDERAL | 32 |
| Physical Risks: | 32 |
| 2018 Clery Crime Stastics | 33 |
| GLENDALE CAMPUS | 34 |
| MESA CAMPUS | 36 |
| DALLAS CAMPUS | |
| LAS VEGAS CAMPUS | 40 |
| TEMPE CAMPUS | 42 |
| TAMPA CAMPUS | 44 |
| FORT LAUDERDALE CAMPUS | 46 |
| | |



Institutions of higher education, which receive federal financial assistance, are required to provide current and prospective students and employees with an annual report that identifies policies and procedures related to campus security. This document is prepared to increase awareness of current policies, procedures, and practices related to campus security. Campus crime, arrest, and referral statistics include those that were reported to local law enforcement and campus faculty and staff. An annual copy of the report is posted on the Arizona College website at http://www.arizonacollege.edu/disclosures/

Reporting Crimes and Emergencies

Arizona College students, employees and others are encouraged to report all criminal activity and emergencies to the college. In emergency situations, 911 should be called first, followed by an immediate notification to the Campus. Every Arizona College student has the option to notify proper law enforcement authorities, including local police, and the option to be assisted by campus authorities in notifying these authorities, if the student chooses to do so. The school does not currently have procedures that allow victims or witnesses to report crimes on a voluntary, confidential basis for inclusion in the annual security report. Arizona College does not have campus police or counselors.

If an employee or student observes any crime or if any person reveals to an employee or student that he/she learned of, or were the victim of, perpetrator of, or witness to any crime they are to immediately complete a Crime Incident Report Form obtained from the campus Incident Commander and submit to the Campus. This applies to crimes on campus, and locations at which other official college activities are taking place. Please ensure that you complete all information on the form based on the information you possess. Please do not investigate the crime or attempt to determine whether a crime, in fact, took place.

| Glendale Lisa Beaman Ibeaman@arizonacollege.edu | Mesa James Jones jjones@arizonacollege.edu | DALLAS Seanna Zuniga szuniga9817@gmail.com Sherri Springer sspringer@arizonacollege.edu |
|---|---|---|
| TEMPE Eric Rollins erollins@arizonacollege.edu Jamie Gonzalez jgonzalez-schulz@arizonacollege.edu | LAS VEGAS Catherine Chege cchege@arizonacollege.edu | TAMPA Tara Augustine taugustine@arizonacollege.edu |

Crimes may be reported to the following designated Security Officers on each campus.

Arizona College designated Security officers are responsible for maintaining the Campus's Security Log and reports of all crimes. Once a crime is reported the Security Officer will offer to contact local authorities. In addition, they will evaluate the crime and determine if it constitutes an ongoing security risk to students and employees on campus. If so, the incident commander will be notified, and a timely



warning or emergency may be issued. Please see the relevant section related to the issuing of emergency notification and timely warning listed in the Annual Security Report.

To provide for the safety and security of students and employees, Arizona College maintains a cooperative relationship with all local public safety agencies including the Local Police and Fire Departments. Periodically, the local Police

Department provides Arizona College with reports that provide information on police actions, by category, for the off-campus neighborhood. The annual disclosure of crime statistics is prepared by Arizona College Office of Regulatory Affairs based on information gathered from designated Security Officers, Building Security (if relevant), and Police Department reports of police actions. Arizona College does not maintain an MOU with local authorities.

EMERGENGENCY NOTIFICATION & TIMELY WARNING

Timely Warning Policy & Procedures

Arizona College will issue a timely warning regarding Clery crimes that represent a serious and continuing threat to its students and employees as soon as pertinent information is available. The warning will contain information about the type of criminal incident that has occurred.

Crimes Subject to a Timely Warning

The College will issue a timely warning for all Clery Act crimes that occur on its Clery Act geography that are reported to campus security authorities or local police agencies and considered by the institution to represent a serious or continuing threat to its students and employees.

Making the Decision to Issue a Timely Warning

The Incident Commander will decide whether and how to warn on a case-by-case basis in light of all the facts surrounding a crime, including factors such as the nature of the crime and whether there is continuing danger to the campus community. This means that after a Clery Act crime is reported, the Incident Commander considers whether students and employees are at risk of becoming victims of a similar crime. The Incident Commander evaluates other factors such as whether the apprehended perpetrator had accomplices or had already set other attacks in motion, and whether a criminal incident appears to be a one-time occurrence or falls into a pattern of reported crimes. The Incident Commander should consider the potential impact on various law enforcement operations as he/she issues these warnings.

The College will consult with local and state law enforcement authorities to discuss the timely warning requirement and request that local law enforcement keep the College informed on an immediate basis of crimes that may require timely warnings. This request will be made as part of its annual letter to law enforcement requesting crime statistics.

Determining the Content of a Timely Warning

The timely warning will include all information that promotes safety and aids in the prevention of similar crimes, especially pertinent information about the crime that triggered the warning. In addition, timely warnings will include information about what action is being taken by campus or local police authorities. It will also direct students and staff as to what action they need to take.



Issuing a Timely Warning

Timely warnings must be issued in a manner that gets the word out quickly and effectively communitywide. The Commander will notify the AMG Alert administrator of the necessary message to campus constituents. The Incident commander will also make a determination on the delivery method (Voice message, text, and/or email) for the timely warning. The AMG Alert administrator will then issue the message through the AMG Alert system.

The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and the Timely Warning Requirement

The College may, in appropriate circumstances, include personally identifiable information in a timely warning due to health or safety emergencies.

EMERGENCY RESPONSE AND EVACUATION

Emergency Response policy and procedures address non-timely warning incidents (noted above). However, the evacuation procedures described here may apply to either timely warning or emergency response situations.

The Emergency Preparedness Plan is located on the <u>college's website</u>. The plan is available for viewing emergency guidelines and evacuation procedures. If there is an emergency in the building, contact administration or an instructor immediately. In the event of an evacuation, all students should evacuate the building through the closest fire exit and report to their instructor for roll call.

Arizona College will immediately create and issue an Emergency Notification to the Arizona College community upon the confirmation of any significant emergency or dangerous situation involving an immediate threat to the health or safety of students or employees occurring on the campus. The College will, without delay, and taking into account the safety of the community, determine the content of the notification and initiate the notification system, unless initiating a notification could, in the professional judgment of responsible authorities compromise efforts to assist a victim or to contain, respond to, or otherwise mitigate the emergency.

The method of notification may be made via various methods to be determined at the time of the emergency. The methods of communication that may be used are:

- 1. AMG Alert System
- 2. Email
- 3. Telephone
- 4. Runners
- 5. Signs
- 6. The Web
- 7. Media

Incident Commanders are responsible for carrying out the following procedures.



Process to confirm a significant emergency or dangerous situation Arizona College Incident Commanders may become aware of a critical incident or another emergency that potentially affects the health and/or safety of the campus community. Generally, Incident Commanders become aware of these situations when they are reported directly to a College employee and the employee informs the Commander.

Once first responders or other circumstances confirm there is, in fact, an emergency or dangerous situation that poses an immediate threat to the health or safety of some or all members of the campus community, Incident Commanders will issue an emergency notification.

The Incident Commander will, without delay, and considering the safety of the community, determine the content of the notification and initiate the notification system, unless issuing a notification will, in the professional judgement of the Incident Commander, compromise efforts to assist a victim or to contain, respond to, or otherwise mitigate the emergency. Incident Commanders may also determine if a message should be sent to benefit the health, safety, and well-being of the campus community for situations that do not pose a significant emergency or dangerous situation.

Process to determine the appropriate segment or segments of the campus community to receive a notification

The Incident Commander has the flexibility to alert only the segment of the population it determines to be at risk. For example, in the case of a gas leak, it may choose to notify only individuals in the building that has the leak, whereas, for a meningitis outbreak, the Incident Commander may choose to notify the entire campus community.

The Incident Commander will make the decision to notify or not notify specific segments of the campus community. For example, the Incident Commander may determine campus community will be notified when there is at least the potential that a very large segment of the community will be affected by a situation, or when a situation threatens the operation of the campus. Incident Commanders will provide a continuing assessment of the situation and additional segments of the campus community may be notified if a situation warrants such action.

Determining the contents of the emergency notification

Arizona College Incident Commanders will determine how much information is appropriate to disseminate at different points in time. Depending on what segments of the community the College's notification targets, the content will differ. In the case of an approaching tornado, you may want to tell students in daytime classes to take shelter in the basement, but you may want to tell evening students not yet on campus to stay away from the campus.

Arizona College has developed templates for the most common incidents that allows for the input of details. In the event no template is created, Incident Commanders will write a custom notification.



Procedures for initiating the emergency notification system

Once the Incident Commanders have made the determination an emergency exists, local authorities are notified. After local authorities have been notified, the Incident Commander will take the necessary steps to notify the appropriate campus segments.

The institution's procedures for disseminating emergency information to the larger community

Arizona College may disseminate emergency information to individuals and/or organizations outside of the campus community. The College may use different methods to target different segments of the community. For example, it may send cell phone alerts to students, and use radio and/or TV alerts for the neighboring community. Incident Commanders are responsible for developing the information to be disclosed and are responsible for disseminating the information to the larger community.

The institution's procedures to test, evaluate, and publicize the emergency response and evacuation procedures

Arizona College will test emergency response and evacuation procedures, document each test, including the date, time, and whether it was announced or unannounced and publicize emergency response and evacuation procedures in conjunction with at least one test per calendar year. The Campus Security & Safety committee will review the outcomes of each test and if necessary make recommendations to improve the process. The Emergency Response and Evacuation procedures are included in the Emergency Preparedness Plan located on the College's website.

SECURITY AND ACCESS TO CAMPUS FACILITIES

On-campus facilities are secured and require a key or key card for entrance outside of business hours. Access to the Campus is limited to regular business hours.

All students are required to display their Student ID while on campus, and guests of the college must register at the front desk and display a guest badge while on campus. Individuals who are not students or registered guests are not allowed on campus.

Facilities are maintained to ensure safety and security. Students and employees are encouraged to report any security or maintenance needs to a campus authority, who will ensure that all security requests are resolved. Incident Commanders are responsible for regularly reviewing the security and maintenance facilities on each campus.

Arizona College does not maintain residence buildings and does not have security personnel with law enforcement authority on Campus, written memoranda of understanding with law enforcement agencies, or student organizations with off-campus housing facilities.

REDUCING SECURITY RISKS

Arizona College offers regular training to students/staff regarding Sexual Misconduct, Campus Security Procedures, and Practice. Staff training is also provided specifically to incident commanders and Title IX Investigators. Student training is offered specifically for sexual misconduct and Campus Security.



Arizona College students and staff are encouraged to be responsible for their own security. The following tips may help you protect yourself from security risks. This information was obtained from an additional safety information may be located at *rainn.org*.

"The following tips may reduce your risk for many different types of crimes, including sexual violence.

- Know your resources. Who should you contact if you or a friend needs help? Where should you go? Locate resources such as the campus health center, campus police station, and a local sexual assault service provider. Notice where emergency phones are located on campus, and program the campus security number into your cell phone for easy access.
- Stay alert. When you're moving around on campus or in the surrounding neighborhood, be aware of your surroundings. Consider inviting a friend to join you or asking campus security for an escort. If you're alone, only use headphones in one ear to stay aware of your surroundings.
- Be careful about posting your location. Many social media sites, like Facebook and Foursquare, use geolocation to publicly share your location. Consider disabling this function and reviewing other social media settings.
- Make others earn your trust. A college environment can foster a false sense of security. They may feel like fast friends, but give people time earn your trust before relying on them.
- Think about Plan B. Spend some time thinking about backup plans for potentially sticky situations. If your phone dies, do you have a few numbers memorized to get help? Do you have emergency cash in case you can't use a credit card? Do you have the address to your dorm or college memorized? If you drive, is there a spare key hidden, gas in your car, and a set of jumper cables?
- Be secure. Lock your door and windows when you're asleep and when you leave the room. If people constantly prop open the main door to the dorm or apartment, tell security or a trusted authority figure."

In keeping with the requirements of the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act, the College makes available to all current students and employees the campus security report in its entirety. The most recently reported Crime Statistics for Campuses to follow.

Campus Crime Statistics are included at the end of this document.

SEXUAL OFFENSE AWARENESS

Gender/Sexual Discrimination, Misconduct, Harassment, or Violence-TITLE IX/SaVE Purpose

Arizona College is committed to maintaining an academic climate in which individuals of the College community have access to an opportunity to benefit fully from the College's programs and activities. When students experience acts of sexual misconduct, their sense



of safety and trust is violated. This can significantly interfere with their lives, including their educational goals. This policy has been developed to proactively create an environment in which incidents of sexual misconduct can be promptly, equitably and effectively responded to without further victimization, retaliation, and with possible remediation of its effects. Proceedings which arise from all allegations including, but not limited to, dating violence, domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking, including a prompt, fair, and impartial process from the initial investigation to the result.

Sexual Misconduct/Harassment Policy

For the purposes of this Policy, the various sexual misconduct definitions listed below are by applicable jurisdictions. Definitions may vary by state.

Dissemination of the Sexual Misconduct/Harassment Policy, Educational Programs, and Employee Training

This policy shall be disseminated through the Arizona College community online through the College website, Student Portal, and other appropriate channels of communication.

New and current students will be provided with educational materials to promote familiarity with this policy. Newly hired employees and current employees responsible for reporting sexual misconduct will be provided with training. Furthermore, annual training will be provided to investigators and those responsible for implementation of Title IX.

The educational programs and employee training provide ongoing awareness and prevention campaigns that also identifies safe and positive options for bystander intervention that may be carried out by an individual to prevent harm or intervene when there is a risk of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking against a person other than such bystander. Additionally, information is provided on risk reduction so that students, faculty/staff may recognize warning signs.

Sexual Harassment

Sexual harassment includes unwelcome conduct of a sexual nature, such as unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, and other verbal, nonverbal, or physical conduct of a sexual nature that has the effect of unreasonably interfering with an individual's academic or work performance, or creates an intimidating, hostile, or offensive environment. Sexual violence is a form of sexual harassment prohibited by Title IX/SaVE.

Three Types of Sexual Harassment

- 1. *Hostile Environment* includes any situation in which there is harassing conduct that is sufficiently severe, pervasive/persistent or patently offensive so that it alters the conditions of education or employment, from both a subjective (the alleged victim's) and an objective (reasonable person's) viewpoint. The determination of whether an environment is "hostile" must be based on all of the circumstances. These circumstances could include:
 - The frequency of the conduct;
 - The nature and severity of the conduct;



- Whether the conduct was physically threatening;
- Whether the conduct was humiliating;
- The effect of the conduct on the alleged victim's mental or emotional state;
- Whether the conduct was directed at more than one person;
- Whether the conduct arose in the context of other discriminatory conduct;
- Whether the statement is a mere utterance of an epithet which engenders offense in an individual or offends by mere discourtesy or rudeness; and
- Whether the speech or conduct deserves the protections under other principles such as academic freedom.
- Hostile Environment sexual harassment may occur in student to student, faculty/staff to student or student to faculty/staff relationships or third party to student/faculty/staff.

2. *Quid pro quo sexual harassment exists when there are*:

- Unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors or other verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature; and
- Submission to or rejection of such conduct results in adverse educational or employment action.
- Quid Pro Quo sexual harassment may occur in student to student, faculty/staff to student or student to faculty/staff relationships.

3. Retaliation:

- The College will sanction a faculty, student, or staff member who takes adverse action against a person because of the person's participation in or support of an investigation of Sexual Misconduct/Harassment. Adverse action includes, but is not limited to, threats, harassment, intimidation (implied threats) or actual violence against the person or his or her property, adverse educational or employment consequences, ridicule, taunting, bullying, or ostracism
- Retaliation sexual harassment may occur in student to student, faculty/staff to student or student to faculty/staff relationships, or third party to student/faculty/staff.

Title IX/SaVE also prohibits gender-based harassment, which may include acts of verbal, nonverbal, or physical aggression, intimidation, or hostility based on sex or sex-stereotyping, even if those acts do not involve conduct of a sexual nature.

Definitions and Examples of Sexual Misconduct/Harassment

Sexual Misconduct Offenses include, but are not limited to:

- Sexual Violence
- Sexual Assault
- Domestic and/or Dating Violence
- Stalking
- Sexual Exploitation



Arizona College reserves the right to determine the applicable definition based upon factors including but not limited to the location of the alleged offense, applicable laws or location of the College. Under College policy or Title IX or other federal law, conduct may constitute sexual misconduct/harassment even though that conduct does not meet a specific state or other definition of an offense.

Sexual Violence

Sexual violence is defined as physical, sexual acts perpetrated against a person's will or where a person is incapable of giving consent. A number of different acts fall into the category of sexual violence, including, rape, sexual assault, sexual battery, sexual abuse, and sexual coercion, domestic violence, dating violence, and/or stalking. Sexual violence can be carried out by College employees, other students, or third parties. All such acts of sexual violence are forms of sex discrimination prohibited by Title IX.

Consent

Consent means cooperation in act or attitude pursuant to an exercise of free will and with knowledge of the nature of the act. A current or previous relationship shall not be sufficient to constitute consent. Submission under the influence of fear shall not constitute consent.

Incapacitation

Incapacitation is the physical and/or mental inability to make informed, rational judgments. States of incapacitation include, but are not limited to, unconsciousness, sleep, and blackouts. Where alcohol or drugs are involved, incapacitation is defined with respect to how the alcohol or other drugs consumed affects a person's decision-making capacity, awareness of consequences, and ability to make fully informed judgments. Being intoxicated by drugs or alcohol does not diminish one's responsibilities to obtain consent. The factors to be considered when determining whether consent was given include whether the accused knew, or whether a reasonable person should have known, that the complainant was incapacitated.

Sexual Assault

Any person who knowingly inflicts sexual intrusion or sexual penetration on a victim commits sexual assault if:

- The person causes submission of the victim by means of sufficient consequence reasonably calculated to cause submission against the victim's will; or
- The person knows that the victim is incapable of appraising the nature of the victim's conduct; or
- The person knows that the victim submits erroneously, believing the person to be the victim's spouse; or
- At the time of the commission of the act, the victim is less than fifteen years of age and the person is at least four years older than the victim and is not the spouse of the victim; or
- At the time of the commission of the act, the victim is at least fifteen years of age but less than seventeen years of age and the person is at least ten years older than the victim and is not the spouse of the victim; or



- The victim is in custody of law or detained in a hospital or other institution and the person has supervisory or disciplinary authority over the victim and uses this position of authority to coerce the victim to submit unless the act is incident to a lawful search; or
- The person, while purporting to offer a medical service, engages in treatment or examination of a victim for other than a bona fide medical purpose or in a manner substantially inconsistent with reasonable medical practices; or
- The victim is physically helpless and the person knows the victim is physically helpless and the victim has not consented.

Domestic Violence

Domestic violence means an act or threatened act of violence upon a victim with whom the person is or has been involved in an intimate relationship. "Intimate relationship" means a relationship between spouses, former spouses, past or present unmarried couples, or persons who are both the parents of the same child regardless of whether the persons have been married or have lived together at any time. Domestic violence also includes any other crime against a victim, or against property, including an animal, or any municipal ordinance violation against a person, or against property, including an animal, when used as a method of coercion, control, punishment, intimidation, or revenge directed against a victim with whom the person is or has been involved in an intimate relationship.

Dating Violence

The term "dating violence" means violence committed by a person who is or has been in a social relationship of a romantic or intimate nature with the victim, and where the existence of such a relationship shall be determined based on a consideration of the following factors:

- The length of the relationship.
- The type of relationship.
- The frequency of interaction between the persons involved in the relationship.

Stalking

A person commits stalking if directly, or indirectly through another person, the person knowingly:

- Makes a credible threat to another person and, in connection with the threat, repeatedly follows, approaches, contacts, or places under surveillance that person, a member of that person's immediate family, or someone with whom that person has or has had a continuing relationship; or
- Makes a credible threat to another person and, in connection with the threat, repeatedly makes any form of communication with that person, a member of that person's immediate family, or someone with whom that person has or has had a continuing relationship, regardless of whether a conversation ensues; or



Repeatedly follows, approaches, contacts, places under surveillance, or makes any form of communication with another person, a member of that person's immediate family, or someone with whom that person has or has had a continuing relationship in a manner that would cause a reasonable person to suffer serious emotional distress and does cause that person, a member of that person's immediate family, or someone with whom that person has or has had a continuing relationship to suffer serious emotional distress. For purposes of this paragraph, a victim need not show that he or she received professional treatment or counseling to show that he or she suffered serious emotional distress.

Sexual Exploitation

Occurs when a person takes non-consensual or abusive sexual advantage of another for his or her own advantage or benefit, or to benefit or advantage anyone other than the one being exploited, and that behavior does not otherwise constitute one of the other Sexual Misconduct/Harassment offenses. Examples of sexual exploitation include, but are not limited to:

- Prostituting another student;
- Non-consensual video or audio-taping of sexual activity;
- Going beyond the boundaries of consent (such as letting your friends hide in the closet to watch you having consensual sex);
- Engaging in voyeurism; and
- Knowingly transmitting an STI or HIV to another student.

Confidentiality

Students or parents of minor students, reporting incidents of Sexual Misconduct/Harassment may ask that the students' names not be disclosed to the accused or that no investigation or disciplinary action be pursued to address the alleged Sexual Misconduct/Harassment. The College strongly supports a student's interest in confidentiality in cases involving Sexual Misconduct/Harassment. There are situations in which the College must override a student's request for confidentiality in order to meet its Title IX obligations; however, these instances will be limited, and the information will only be shared with individuals who are responsible for handling the College's response to incidents of Sexual Misconduct/Harassment. Given the sensitive nature of reports of Sexual Misconduct/Harassment, the College will ensure that the information is maintained in a secure manner. The College is aware that disregarding requests for confidentiality can have a chilling effect and discourage other students from reporting Sexual Misconduct/Harassment. In the case of minors, state mandatory reporting laws may require disclosure, but will generally be followed without disclosing information to College personnel who are not responsible for handling the College's response to incidents of Sexual Misconduct/Harassment.

Even if a student does not specifically ask for confidentiality, to the extent possible, the College will only disclose information regarding alleged incidents of Sexual Misconduct/Harassment to individuals who are responsible for handling the College's response. To improve trust in the process of investigating Sexual Misconduct/Harassment complaints, the College will notify students of the information that will be disclosed, to whom it will be disclosed, and why. Regardless of whether student complainant requests confidentiality, the College will take steps to protect the complainant as necessary, including taken interim measures before the final outcome of an investigation.



For Title IX purposes, if a student requests that his/her name not be revealed to the accused or asks that the College not investigate or seek action against the accused, the College will inform the student that honoring the request will limit its ability to respond fully to the incident, *including pursuing disciplinary action against the accused*. The College will also explain that Title IX includes protection against retaliation and that College officials will not only take steps to prevent retaliation but also take strong, responsive action if it occurs. This includes retaliatory action taken by the College and College officials. When the College knows or reasonably should know of possible retaliation by other students or third parties, including threats, intimidation, coercion, or discrimination (including harassment), it will take immediate and appropriate steps to investigate or otherwise determine what occurred. The College will protect the complainant and ensure his/her safety as necessary.

If the student still requests that his/her name not be disclosed to the accused, or that the College not investigate or seek action against the accused, the College will determine whether it can honor such a request while still providing a safe and non-discriminatory environment for all students, including the student who reported the Sexual Misconduct/Harassment. The Title IX Coordinator will evaluate confidentiality requests.

If the College determines that it can respect the student's request not to disclose his/her identity to the accused, it will take all reasonable steps to respond to the complaint consistent with the request. Although a student's request to have his/her name withheld will limit the College's ability to respond fully to an individual allegation of Sexual Misconduct/Harassment, the College will investigate other means available to address the Sexual Misconduct/Harassment, without initiating action against the accused or revealing the identity of the student complainant. The College will also take immediate action as necessary to protect the student while keeping the identity of the student confidential.



RESOURCES

Emergency and Counseling Hotline Telephone Numbers:

Emergency (police, fire, and rescue)

Always dial 911 for life-threatening emergencies.

| 24 Hour National Suicide Prevention Lifeline/ Veterans | SAMHSA Substance Abuse and Mental Health Service |
|--|--|
| Crisis Line | Administration |
| (800) 273-TALK (8255) TTY Line: (800) 799-4889 | 1-877-726-4727 |
| National Child Abuse Hotline | American Sexual Health Association |
| (800) 4-A-CHILD (422-4453) | (800) 227-8922 |
| National Hotline for Crime Victims | CDC National AIDS Hotline / National STD Hotline |
| 1-855-4-VICTIM (1-855-484-2846) | (800) CDC-INFO (232-4636) |
| <u>RAINN</u> National Sexual Assault Hotline Go Chat | Gay and Lesbian National Hotline (888) THE-GLNH (843-4564) |
| The Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services | National Resource Center on Domestic Violence |
| Administration Treatment Helpline | TTY Hotline |
| (800) 662-HELP / (800) 662-4357 | 800–537–2238 x 5 |
| National Coalition of Anti-Violence Programs National Advocacy for Local LGBT Communities 1-212-714-1141 | National Domestic Violence Hotline 1-800-799-7233 or 1-800-787-3224 (TTY) |
| National Sexual Assault Hotline | National <u>Resources</u> for Sexual Assault Survivors |
| 1-800-656-4673 | and their Loved ones |

Retaliation

This policy also prohibits retaliation against a person who reports Sexual Misconduct/Harassment, assists someone with a report of Sexual Misconduct/Harassment, or participates in any manner in an investigation or resolution of a Sexual Misconduct/Harassment report. Retaliation includes threats, intimidation, reprisals, and/or adverse actions related to employment or education.

Recordkeeping

The TitleIX/SaVE Coordinator, along with Legal & Compliance is responsible for maintaining records relating to sexual harassment and sexual violence reports, investigations, and resolutions. Records shall be maintained in accordance with College Record Retention Policies. All records pertaining to pending litigation or a request for records shall be maintained in accordance with instructions from Legal & Compliance.



REPORTING/FILING a Complaint for Title IX Sexual Misconduct/Harassment

Sexual Misconduct/Harassment is a threat to the entire College community. Members from the College community are strongly encouraged to report all incidents that threaten a student's continued well-being, safety, or security. Complaints from any member of the College community relating to discrimination, misconduct, harassment, domestic violence, dating or other related violence, stalking, or retaliation based on gender or sex concerning a faculty, staff, a student or students should be reported to:

| Title IX Coordinator Matt Calhoun mcalhoun@arizonacollege.edu (602) 759-2249 | | Corporate Naomi Champagne nchampagne@arizonacollege.edu (602) 759-2214 |
|---|----------------------------|--|
| Glendale | Tampa | Mesa |
| Lisa Beaman | Janice Adams | James Jones |
| Ibeaman@arizonacollege.edu | jadams@arizonacollege.edu | jjones@arizonacollege.edu |
| Tempe | Tucson | Dallas |
| Derrick McCoy | Sharen Laayo | Cassie DelCheccolo |
| dmccoy@arizonacollege.edu | slacayo@arizonacollege.edu | cdelcheccolo@arizonacollege.edu |
| Las Vegas LaKeshia Walton Ikwalton@arizonacollege.edu | | Fort Lauderdale Sherry Roper sroper@arizonacollege.edu |

TITLE IX/SaVE Coordinator and Investigators

The Title IX/SaVE Coordinator: Matt Calhoun is responsible for the oversight, coordination, and implementation of all Title IX compliance activities for the College. Title IX/SaVE Coordinator responsibilities include, but are not limited to, monitoring of the ongoing publication of the College's policy of Nondiscrimination including the Title IX/SaVE Coordinators contact information, continuous monitoring and oversight of overall College activities for compliance with Title IX requirements including athletic equity, grievance procedures, investigations, sanctions and evaluating requests for confidentiality.

Upon receiving notice of a possible violation of the Sexual Misconduct/Harassment policy, the College will take immediate and appropriate steps to:

- End the behavior;
- Conduct a prompt, fair and impartial investigation;
- Remedy the effects, and
- Prevent it from reoccurring.

College personnel will inform students in writing of procedures that victims should follow, including:



- The importance of the preservation of any evidence;
- Options regarding the assistance of local law enforcement, College officials;
- The option to decline assistance, or decline notifying local law enforcement;
- Any interim protective measures that will be taken and their options for protective orders; and
- Resources including counseling, health, and mental health services.

Individuals with complaints of any nature described above always have the right to simultaneously file a formal complaint with the Office for Civil Rights (OCR), United States Department of Education, Washington DC 20201, and/or a criminal complaint with local law enforcement.

In addition, the complainant or the accused has the right to a representative of his/her choosing at any point during the process.

REPORTING/FILING a Complaint about Discrimination (Not Sexual

Misconduct/Harassment)

All other complaints, including non-harassment, other forms of sex/gender-based discrimination, misconduct, harassment, violence or retaliation based on race, color, creed, national or ethnic origin, religion, pregnancy, childbirth and related medical conditions, marital status, gender identity, medical condition, service in the uniformed services, political activities and affiliations, age, disability, veteran status, or any other consideration made unlawful by federal, state, or local laws, *should follow the relevant procedure outlined in the Dispute Resolution Procedure for Student Complaints (see below)* and/or contact:

| Title IX Coordinator Matt Calhoun mcalhoun@arizonacollege.edu (602) 759-2249 | | Corporate Naomi Champagne nchampagne@arizonacollege.edu (602) 759-2214 |
|---|----------------------------|--|
| Glendale | Tampa | Mesa |
| Lisa Beaman | Janice Adams | James Jones |
| Ibeaman@arizonacollege.edu | jadams@arizonacollege.edu | jjones@arizonacollege.edu |
| Tempe | Tucson | Dallas |
| Derrick McCoy | Sharen Laayo | Cassie DelCheccolo |
| dmccoy@arizonacollege.edu | slacayo@arizonacollege.edu | cdelcheccolo@arizonacollege.edu |
| Las Vegas LaKeshia Walton Ikwalton@arizonacollege.edu | | Fort Lauderdale Sherry Roper sroper@arizonacollege.edu |

The Title IX/SaVE Coordinator is responsible for the oversight, coordination, and implementation of all Title IX compliance activities for the College. Title IX/SaVE Coordinator responsibilities include, but are not limited to, monitoring of the ongoing publication of the College's



policy of Nondiscrimination including the Title IX/SaVE Coordinators contact information, continuous monitoring and oversight of overall College activities for compliance with Title IX requirements including athletic equity, grievance procedures, investigations, sanctions and evaluating requests for confidentiality.

The above complaint processes (Gender/Sex and Other Complaints) involve a thorough, impartial investigation designed to provide a fair, prompt, and reliable determination about whether the College nondiscrimination policies have been violated. As necessary, the College reserves the right to initiate a complaint, to serve as complainant, and to initiate conduct proceedings without a formal complaint by the victim.

The College has an obligation to report any crimes of which it has knowledge under the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act (Clery Act).

Upon receipt of a complaint, the Title IX/SaVE Investigator may notify Human resources in order to coordinate the investigation.

- Generally, the investigation will be completed, and findings and sanctions issued within sixty (60) calendar days from the receipt
 of the complaint. There may be extensions of this or any timeframe within this procedure for good cause with written notice to
 the parties of the delay and the reason for the delay.
- In all complaints, the Title IX/SaVE Coordinator and, if necessary, Human Resources, will provide interim measures upon the request of a reporting party if such measures are reasonably necessary and available.
- In order to protect the complainant at any time during the investigation, the College may also recommend an interim measure.
- These interim measures may include, but are not limited to, resources and support services, issuance of No Contact orders to separate or limit contact between the parties, modification of extracurricular, transportation, dining, working or living arrangements or course schedules, assignments or tests, increased monitoring, supervising, or security at applicable locations or activities, and/or interim suspension(s) pending investigation. These measures may apply in ground or online contexts.
- Efforts will be made to minimize the burden on the complainant. Failure to comply with these interim measures may be considered a separate violation of this policy.

TITLE IX Investigator Initial Investigation into Complaint

NOTE: As discussed under "Confidentiality," students reporting incidents of Sexual Misconduct/Harassment may ask that the students' names not be disclosed to the accused or that no investigation or disciplinary action be pursued to address the alleged Sexual Misconduct/Harassment. While the College strongly supports a student's interest in confidentiality in cases involving Sexual Misconduct/Harassment when the College is able to honor such a request, the formal investigation described here cannot take place when confidentiality is honored. Only informal measures with no potential discipline for the responding party can result in circumstances where confidentiality does not allow the respondent to know the identity of the complainant and the allegations against her or him.



The Initial Investigation will be completed within ten (10) calendar days from the receipt of the complaint, barring documented unforeseen circumstances. There may be extensions of this or any timeframe within this procedure for good cause with written notice to the parties of the delay and the reason for the delay.

- Upon receipt of a complaint from the Title IX/SaVE Coordinator, the Title IX Investigator (THE TITLE IX INVESTIGATOR), and if necessary, Human Resources staff, will mutually investigate the complaint.
- Only trained investigators will analyze and document the available evidence to support reliable decisions, objectively
 evaluate the credibility of parties and witnesses, synthesize all available evidence including both inculpatory and
 exculpatory evidence and take into account the unique and complex circumstances of each case.
- THE TITLE IX INVESTIGATOR and, if necessary, Human Resources staff, will mutually determine the identity and contact information of the complainant, whether that will be the initiator, the alleged victim, or a College proxy or representative.
- THE TITLE IX INVESTIGATOR and, if necessary, Human Resources staff, will mutually collaborate with the complainant to identify the correct policies allegedly violated.
- THE TITLE IX INVESTIGATOR and, if necessary, Human Resources staff, will mutually conduct an immediate initial investigation to determine if there is reasonable cause to charge the accused individual, and what policy violations should be alleged as part of the complaint.
- Once the Title IX Investigator and, if necessary, human resources staff, decides to open an investigation, the Title IX
 Investigator and/or HR will provide written notice to the responding party of the allegations constituting a potential
 violation of the sexual misconduct policy, including enough details and with sufficient time to prepare a response before
 any initial interview.
- Enough details include the identities of the parties involved, the specific section of the code of conduct allegedly violated, the precise conduct allegedly constituting the potential violation and the date and location of the alleged incident.
- The investigation should result in a written report summarizing the relevant exculpatory and inculpatory evidence.
- The reporting and responding parties and appropriate officials must have timely and equal access to any information that will be used during informal and formal meetings in this and all subsequent steps of the process, and be given the opportunity to present evidence, including written witness statements.



If a reasonable cause exists, Title IX Investigator and, if necessary, Human Resources staff, will mutually prepare a proposed Notice of Charges on the basis of the initial investigation and submit it to the Title IX/SaVE Coordinator for further action.

- Once the Title IX/SaVE Coordinator receives a copy of the report of initial findings, the Title IX/SaVE Coordinator will review the findings and make a determination within three (3) calendar days of receipt of the initial investigation report and if applicable, the proposed Notice of Charges as to whether reasonable cause exists to bring charges against the accused individual. There may be extensions of this or any timeframe within this procedure for good cause with written notice to the parties of the delay and the reason for the delay. If reasonable cause exists, the matter shall proceed to a formal investigation.
- If the Title IX/SaVE Coordinator determines there is insufficient evidence to support reasonable cause, the Title IX/SaVE Coordinator or designee or, if necessary, Human Resources, will simultaneously and in writing inform the complainant and the accused that the investigation is discontinued and include the rationale for the result. Any interim measures taken will be reversed.

NOTICE OF CHARGES: Continued Investigation of Complaint

- The decision whether to continue the Investigation will be made and communicated to the parties within fifteen (15) calendar days of the receipt of the complaint. There may be extensions of this or any timeframe within this procedure for good cause with written notice to the parties of the delay and the reason for the delay.
- The Title IX/SaVE Coordinator or his/her designee will simultaneously communicate in writing to the parties the continuation of the investigation and intent to present the accused with a Notice of Charges. This notification must include an initial or interim decision and the rationale.
- If the Title IX/SaVE Coordinator determines there is sufficient evidence to support reasonable cause and approve the charges, the Title IX/SaVE Coordinator and, if necessary, Human Resources staff, will mutually determine the need for additional interim measure for any parties involved in the complaint.
- In all complaints, the Title IX/SaVE Coordinator and, if necessary, Human Resources, will provide interim measure upon the request of a reporting party if such measures are reasonably necessary and available.
- In order to protect the complainant at any time during the investigation, the College may also recommend an interim measure.
- These interim measures may include, but are not limited to, resources and support services, issuance of No Contact orders to separate or limit contact between the parties, modification of extracurricular, transportation, dining, working



or living arrangements or course schedules, assignments or tests, increased monitoring, supervising, or security at applicable locations or activities, and/or interim suspension(s) pending investigation. These measures may apply in ground or online contexts.

- Efforts will be made to minimize the burden on the complainant. Failure to comply with these interim measures may be considered a separate violation of this policy.
- The investigator(s) will conduct the investigation in a manner appropriate in light of the circumstances of the case, which will typically include interviews with the complainant, the respondent, and any witnesses. As part of the investigation, the College will provide an opportunity for the parties to present statements, witnesses, and other evidence. The interviews will be supplemented by the gathering of any physical, documentary, or other evidence, as appropriate and available including but not limited to law enforcement investigation documents and student or employee personnel files. The investigation is to be prompt, equitable, effective, fair and impartial, and all individuals will be treated with appropriate sensitivity and respect throughout the investigation.
- Any requests for updates on the status of the investigation prior to its completion should be directed to the Title IX/SaVE Coordinator.
- The investigator will make a finding and present the findings to the Title IX/SaVE Coordinator within forty-five (45) calendar days of the receipt of the complaint. There may be extensions of this or any timeframe within this procedure for good cause with written notice to the parties of the delay and the reason for the delay.
- The Title IX/SaVE Coordinator will communicate the results, if applicable, to Human Resources staff.
- At any time during this process, the individual maintains the right to simultaneously file a formal complaint with the Office of Civil Rights (OCR), United States Department of Education, Washington DC 20201, and/or a criminal complaint with local law enforcement.

PRESENTATION OF INVESTIGATION: Findings of the Parties

- The Title IX/SaVE Coordinator or designee, or, if necessary, Human Resources staff, will simultaneously and in writing communicate the findings to the accused and the complainant within fifty (50) calendar days of the receipt of the complaint. There may be extensions of this or any timeframe within this procedure for good cause with written notice to the parties of the delay and the reason for the delay.
- This communication will inform the parties whether the preponderance of the evidence supports a finding against the accused for the alleged violation(s).



- The communicated findings will inform the parties as to 1) whether there is a finding of sexual harassment; 2) whether the interim measures will continue; 3) what actions will be taken, including any disciplinary procedures that will be initiated; and 4) whether any assistance will be provided to the victim.
- Where the accused is found not responsible for a violation, the Title IX/SaVE Coordinator and Human Resources staff where applicable will consider the reversal of any remedial actions taken.
- The accused or the complainant may appeal the findings in part or in whole; the Title IX/SaVE Coordinator or his/her designee will advise the parties of the procedures to appeal the result when communicating the findings.

INVESTIGATION FINDINGS: Acceptance

- If the complainant and/or accused individual(s) accept the findings in whole, each shall notify the Title IX/SaVE Coordinator within three (3) business days of communication of findings. If the complainant and/or accused individual do not indicate his/her acceptance or Appeal of the findings within three (3) business days of communication, noncommunication will be considered acceptance and the College will proceed accordingly with the process four (4) business days following communication of the investigation findings.
- The Title IX SaVE/Coordinator will review all case information and determine appropriate sanctions within eight (8) business days following notification of all findings to the complainant and accused individual. There may be extensions of this or any timeframe within this procedure for good cause with written notice to the parties of the delay and the reason for the delay. If the accused is an employee, the Title IX/SaVE Coordinator in coordination with the Human Resources staff will determine appropriate sanctions within the same parameters.
- The Title IX/SaVE Coordinator, or Human Resources staff (if applicable) shall, within two (2) business days, simultaneously and in writing inform the complainant and the accused of the sanction decision and the rationale. There may be extensions of this or any timeframe within this procedure for good cause with written notice to the parties of the delay and the reason for the delay.
- Sanctions against the student(s) determined by this process are subject to the Sanction Appeal Process by either the accused or complainant and the above simultaneous notification must include notice of that process.

INVESTIGATION FINDINGS: Appeal

- If the complainant and/or the accused individual(s) disagree with the findings, in part or in totality, either the complainant or the accused may appeal the finding in part or in totality on the following bases:
- The accused and/or complainant wants consideration of new evidence, which was unavailable during the original investigation that could be outcome determinative. A summary of this new evidence and its potential impact must be included;



- The accused and/or complainant alleges that a material deviation from written procedures impacted the fairness of the process in a way that could be outcome determinative;
- The accused and/or complainant challenges the assertion that the evidence presented during the investigation process was enough to find them responsible by a preponderance of the evidence; or,
- The accused and/or complainant alleges bias by the investigator or the Title IX/SaVE Coordinator which deprived the process of impartiality in a way that was outcome determinative.
- The accused and/or complainant have five (5) business days from the date of communication of findings, to present the formal appeal, in writing, to the Title IX Coordinator of Arizona College, Matt Calhoun. There may be extensions of this or any timeframe within this procedure for good cause with written notice to the parties of the delay and the reason for the delay.

The Title IX Coordinator may be contacted as follows: Email: mcalhoun@arizonacollege.edu Mailing Address: Matt Calhoun Title IX Coordinator Arizona College 2510 W Dunlap Ave, Suite 290, Phoenix, AZ 85021

INVESTIGATION FINDINGS: Appeal Process

- Upon receipt of either party's appeal of the findings, the Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs will acknowledge
 receipt of the notice within three (3) business days. There may be extensions of this or any timeframe within this
 procedure for good cause with written notice to the parties of the delay and the reason for the delay.
- The written appeal must state the basis for appeal and provide sufficient information that supports the grounds for appeal.
- The Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs or his/her designee will review all cases presented for appeal within five
 (5) business days of the appeal, to determine if the presented grounds for appeal and supporting information will be accepted or rejected. There may be extensions of this or any timeframe within this procedure for good cause with written notice to the parties of the delay and the reason for the delay.
- If the appeal does not meet the stated grounds for appeal, the appeal will be rejected. The Sr. Vice President for Academic Affairs, shall, within two (2) business days of the determination, simultaneously and in writing, inform the complainant and the accused the appeal decision. There may be extensions of this or any timeframe within this procedure for good cause with written notice to the parties of the delay and the reason for the delay.



If the Title IX Coordinator determines there is sufficient evidence to support an appeal, the matter will return to the Title IX Investigator for further investigation unless the appeal alleges bias of the investigator which deprived the process of impartiality in a way that was outcome determinative or an assertion that the evidence was insufficient to meet the preponderance of the evidence standard. In those cases, the appeal will remain with the Title IX Coordinator his/her designee for review and final decision.

- Whether the investigation goes to the Title IX Investigator or remains with the Title IX Coordinator or his/her designee, the appeal investigation will be completed within fourteen (14) calendar days of submission to the Sr. Vice President for Academic Affairs. There may be extensions of this or any timeframe within this procedure for good cause with written notice to the parties of the delay and the reason for the delay.
- The Sr. Vice President for Academic Affairs, and if applicable in coordination with Human Resources, will communicate the appeal findings simultaneously and in writing to the complainant and the accused.
- Additionally, the Title IX Coordinator will consult with the Title IX/SaVE Coordinator and Human Resources (when necessary) to consider the reversal of any interim measures taken.

Additional Information for Sexual Misconduct/Harassment Investigations

Advisor. Both parties have the same opportunity to have an advisor of their choice present during any institutional disciplinary proceeding, including the opportunity to be accompanied to any related meeting or proceeding by that advisor. Any restrictions regarding the extent to which the advisor may participate will be equally applied.

Amnesty Policy. Arizona College encourages the reporting of crimes by victims and/or witnesses. Sometimes, victims and/or witnesses are hesitant to report to College officials because they fear that by reporting an incident, he/she may be accused of policy violations, such as underage drinking at the time of the incident. It is in the best interests of this community that as many victims and/or witnesses as possible choose to report to College officials. To encourage reporting, Arizona College pursues a policy of offering victims and/or witnesses of crimes immunity from policy violations related to the incident, as long as those policy violations are not directly related to the crime itself. For example, if a student reported a rape in which he or she was involved as an accused individual, he or she would not be immune from policy violations.

Attempted Violations. In most circumstances, Arizona College will treat attempts to commit Sexual Misconduct/Harassment as if those attempts had been completed.

False Reporting. Arizona College will not tolerate intentional false reporting of incidents.

Group Actions. When members of groups, individuals acting collusively, or members of an organization act in concert in violation of any policy, they may be held accountable as a group or individually and may proceed against the group of jointly accused students, or individually, at the discretion of the College.



Right to Present Own Complaint or Use Proxy. The alleged victim has the right to present his or her own complaint if he or she wants to or to ask the College to stand as complainant in his or her place.

Sexual History. Questioning or presenting of evidence about the complainant's prior sexual conduct with anyone other than the accused will be prohibited. Evidence of a prior consensual dating or sexual relationship between the parties by itself does not imply consent or preclude a finding of Sexual Misconduct/Harassment.

College as the complainant. As necessary, Arizona College reserves the right to initiate a complaint, to serve as complainant, and to initiate conduct proceedings without a formal complaint by the victim of Sexual Misconduct/Harassment.

Possible Sanctions and Protective Measures

Any student found responsible for violating the policy on Sexual Misconduct/Harassment may receive a sanction ranging from a verbal warning, probation, and suspension to expulsion/termination, depending on the severity of the incident, and taking into account any previously documented conduct issues. If the accused individual is an employee, sanctions will be determined by Title IX/SaVE Coordinator in consultation with Human Resources if applicable.

In order to protect the complainant, at any time during the investigation, the College may recommend short term, or interim, protections or remedies. These remedial actions may include, but are not limited to, making the complainant aware of their rights, resources and support services, issuance of No Contact orders to separate or limit contact between the parties, modification of extracurricular, transportation, dining, working or living arrangements or course schedules, assignments or tests, increased monitoring, supervising, or security at applicable locations or activities, and/or interim suspension(s) pending investigation. These remedies or protections may apply in ground or online contexts.

Efforts will be made to minimize the burden on the complainant. Failure to comply with these interim protections may be considered a separate violation of this policy.

Sanction Appeal Process

Where either party, the accused or the complainant, disagrees with the sanction(s), either has five (5) business days from the date sanctions are communicated to present an appeal of the sanctions, in writing, to the Title IX Coordinator. The written request for appeal of the sanctions must state one or more of the five (5) basis for appeal (see the following), along with facts and information that support the grounds for appeal; and be accompanied by any relevant, new information or evidence that was not available during the investigation phase of the process. The Title IX/SaVE Coordinator will forward all case information to the Title IX Coordinator designee who will make a determination as to whether there is sufficient evidence to support an appeal of sanctions on the basis of:

• The availability of new information, unavailable during the original investigation, that could be outcome determinative regarding sanctions;



- A potential material deviation from written procedures which impacted the fairness of the process in a way that was outcome determinative regarding the sanctions;
- The potential of bias by the Title IX/SaVE Coordinator which may have deprived the process of impartiality in a way that was outcome determinative.
- A belief that a sanction(s) is disproportionate to the severity of the offense.
- The sanction(s) appeal will be reviewed by the Title IX Coordinator within five (5) business days of the sanction appeal notice to determine whether there are sufficient grounds for appeal. There may be extensions of this or any timeframe within this procedure for good cause with written notice to the parties of the delay and the reason for the delay.
- If the appeal of the sanctions does not state a ground for appeal or sufficiently meet the grounds for appeal, the appeal will be rejected by the Title IX Coordinator or designee and the decision to reject the appeal communicated to the Title IX/SaVE Coordinator and if applicable Human Resources.
- The Title IX/SaVE Coordinator and if applicable Human Resources, will simultaneously and in writing inform the complainant
 and the accused of the rejection of the appeal within seven (7) calendar days of the determination. There may be extensions
 of this or any timeframe within this procedure for good cause with written notice to the parties of the delay and the reason
 for the delay.
- The Title IX/SaVE Coordinator will impose all sanctions on the accused student for the violation. Human Resources in consultation with the Title IX/SaVE Coordinator will impose all sanctions on the accused employee. Once the sanctions are carried out, the case will be closed.
- If the Title IX Coordinator determines there are grounds for the sanction appeal, the Title IX Coordinator will review all information presented with the sanction appeal and make a final sanction determination within fourteen (14) calendar days of acceptance of the appeal of sanctions. There may be extensions of this or any timeframe within this procedure for good cause with written notice to the parties of the delay and the reason for the delay. The Title IX Coordinator will forward the determination to the Title IX Investigator.
- The Title IX/SaVE Coordinator and if applicable, Human Resources, will simultaneously and in writing inform the complainant and the accused of the appeal decision within seven (7) calendar days of the decision. There may be extensions of this or any timeframe within this procedure for good cause with written notice to the parties of the delay and the reason for the delay.
- The Title IX/SaVE Coordinator or designee, and if applicable, Human Resources, will impose all sanctions for the violation. Once the sanctions are carried out, the case will be closed.



CAMPUS SEX CRIMES PREVENTION ACT

In accordance to the "Campus Sex Crimes Prevention Act" of 2000, which amends the Jacob Wetterling Crimes against Children and Sexually Violent Offender Registration Act, the Jeanne Clery Act and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, Arizona College is providing a link to the state Sex Offender Registry. This act requires institutions of higher education to issue a statement advising the campus community where law enforcement information provided by a State concerning registered sex offenders may be obtained. It also requires sex offenders already required to register in a state to provide notice of each institution of higher education in that State at which the person is employed, carries a vocation, or is a student.

Registry information provided under this section shall be used for the purposes of the administration of justice, screening of current or prospective employees and volunteers, or otherwise for the protection of the public in general and children in particular. Using this public information to threaten, intimidate or harass sex/kidnap offenders will not be tolerated by the law enforcement agencies of Arizona. This abuse could potentially terminate our ability to release this important information to the public. Follow the link below to access the Arizona Department of Public Safety Registry information.

Arizona: http://www.azdps.gov/Services/Sex_Offender/

Nevada: http://www.nvsexoffenders.gov/

Texas: https://records.txdps.state.tx.us/SexOffenderRegistry

Florida https://offender.fdle.state.fl.us/offender/sops/home.jsf

DRUG FREE SCHOOLS & COMMUNITIES ACT

Arizona College is committed to maintaining a drug and alcohol abuse-free environment including following the Drug Free Schools and Communities Act. Preparation for a career in Healthcare requires both students and staff to be free of drug and alcohol abuse.

The College prohibits the unlawful, and lawful but unauthorized, possession, use or distribution of drugs and alcohol on the institution's property or as part of its activities. Drug screenings may be required during the course of enrollment or employment at Arizona College and may be required by clinical facilities. Arizona College will impose sanctions on students and employees who consume or distribute illegal or unauthorized drugs or alcohol on the school premises, at clinical and externship sites, or as part of any of its activities, consistent with local, state and federal law. Disciplinary sanctions may include expulsion, termination of employment, and referral for prosecution.



LAWS REGARDING ALCOHOL AND DRUGS

ARIZONA

Alcohol

It is illegal for persons under the age of 21 to possess alcoholic beverages with intent to consume them, and for anyone to falsify or misrepresent his or her age or another person's age to obtain alcohol. It is illegal in most circumstances to obtain or give alcohol to a person under the age of 21. Arizona law (ARS & 8-323) provides for the following penalties for a minor who purchases, possesses, or consumes spirituous liquor.

- 1. Probation
- 2. A juvenile court hearing
- 3. Driving privileges suspended for 180 days
- 4. Attendance at a counseling or education program
- 5. A fine up to \$500
- 6. Community service work

Arizona law also makes it a misdemeanor to be intoxicated in public and cause a public disturbance or to be intoxicated and endanger the safety of another person or of property. This carries a fine of up to \$1000 and up to 90 days imprisonment.

Drugs

In addition to the Federal laws, the State of Arizona has its own laws dealing with controlled substances Controlled Substances – Federal and state laws prohibit the possession, use, sale and manufacture of illegal drugs. Penalties for drug possession under Arizona law range from a minimum of probation to a maximum of 10 years in prison and a \$150,000 fine. **Information is given for first offense only. Repeat offenses carry progressively greater sanctions. Trafficking (selling) any of the above drugs, excluding alcohol, are all felonies. Amount and type of drug possessed for sale will determine the penalty. The above information is presented as guidelines for educational purposes but is not binding.*

NEVADA

NRS 453.316 Opening or maintaining of place for unlawful sale, gift or use of controlled substance prohibited; penalties; prohibition against probation or suspension of sentence for certain repeat offenders.

- A person who opens or maintains any place for the purpose of unlawfully selling, giving away or using any controlled substance is guilty of a category B felony and shall be punished by imprisonment in the state prison for a minimum term of not less than 1 year and a maximum term of not more than 6 years, and may be further punished by a fine of not more than \$10,000, except as otherwise provided in subsection
- 2. If a person convicted of violating this section has previously been convicted of violating this section, or if, in the case of a first conviction of violating this section, he has been convicted of an offense under the laws of the United States or any state, territory or district which, if committed in this State, would amount to a felony under this section, he is guilty of a category B felony and shall be punished by imprisonment in the state prison for a minimum term of not less than 2 years



and a maximum term of not more than 10 years, and may be further punished by a fine of not more than \$20,000. The court shall not grant probation to or suspend the sentence of a person convicted of violating this section if he has been previously convicted under this section or of any other offense described in this subsection.

3. This section does not apply to any rehabilitation clinic established or licensed by the Health Division of the Department.

Alcohol

- Under Nevada state law, alcoholic beverages may not be served or sold to any person under the age of 21. It is illegal for persons under age 21 to possess alcoholic beverages with intent to consume them, and for anyone to falsify or misrepresent his or her age or another person's age to obtain alcohol. It is also illegal in most circumstances to obtain or give alcohol to a person under age 21. The penalty is a fine of \$500 for the first offense and up to \$1,000 for repeat offenses.
- 2. Alcoholic beverages may not be served or sold to any person who is intoxicated. According to the Alcoholic Beverage Control (ABC) Board, "Any person who has drunk enough alcoholic beverages to so affect his/her manner, disposition, speech, muscular movements, general appearance or behavior so as to be apparent to observation shall be deemed to be intoxicated."
- State law prohibits drinking in public (e.g., on the street, in parking lots); possession of an alcoholic beverage by a person under the legal drinking age; falsely representing one's age for the purpose of procuring alcohol, and purchasing an alcoholic beverage for a person who is under the legal drinking age.
- 4. State Ordinances forbid possession of open alcoholic beverage containers in public parks and playgrounds. It is also unlawful for any person to be drunk or profanely to curse or swear in any public place in the county.
- 5. Federal and state laws prohibit the possession, use, sale, and manufacture of illegal drugs.

Drugs

In addition to the Federal laws, the State of Nevada has its own laws dealing with controlled substances. A minimum of five years imprisonment is the penalty for a first offense of manufacture, distribution, dispensing or possession with intent to distribute 50 pounds or more of marijuana; 448 grams or more of cocaine or cocaine mixture; 50 grams or more of cocaine base; 28 grams or more of morphine or opium mixture; 1000 dosage units of LSD or mixture; 448 grams or more of methamphetamine or mixture; or 448 grams or more of phencyclidine in liquid form. For a second offense, the authorized penalty is doubled. If the offender is convicted as a "drug kingpin," even the first offense can carry a fine of up to \$1,000,000 and 20-40years imprisonment without parole. The penalty for a first offense of trafficking in PCP, LSD, or other Schedule I and II narcotics is a fine of up to \$25,000 (\$20,000 in case of PCP and LSD) and/or imprisonment of up to twenty years. For a second offense, the minimum prison term is ten years. Trafficking in other Schedule I-IV controlled substances is punishable by a fine of up to \$15,000 and a prison term up to five years (both are doubled for a second offense).



TEXAS

Alcohol

The full Texas alcohol beverage code for the state of Texas is located on <u>the Texas Alcohol beverage commission</u> website Drinking Examples of state law violations are listed below. • Public Intoxication. The minimum penalty is a fine not to exceed \$500. The maximum penalty varies with age and number of offenses. • Purchase of Alcohol by a Minor. The minimum penalty is a fine not to exceed \$500. The maximum penalty varies with age and number of offenses. • Consumption or Possession of Alcohol by a Minor. The minimum penalty is a fine not to exceed \$500. The maximum penalty varies with the number of offenses. • Purchasing for or Furnishing of Alcohol to a Minor. The minimum penalty is a fine not to exceed \$4,000 or confinement in jail for a term not to exceed one year, or both. The maximum penalty is the same. • Driving While Intoxicated (includes intoxication from alcohol, drugs, or both). The minimum penalty is confinement in jail for a term of not more than 180 days nor less than 72 hours, and a fine of not more than \$2,000. The maximum penalty is imprisonment for a term of not more than ten years nor less than two years, and a fine not to exceed \$10,000.

Drugs

In addition to the Federal laws, the State of Texas has its own laws dealing with controlled substances.

Offence: Manufacture of controlled substance

Minimum Punishment/Confinement in the Texas Department of Corrections for a term of not more than 10 years and not less than 2 years

Maximum Punishment/ Confinement in TDC for life or not less than 20 years and a fine of 500,000.00

Offence: Possession of a controlled substance

Minimum Punishment/ Confinement of not more than 180 days and a fine of not to exceed 2000.00 Maximum Punishment/ Confinement in TDC for life or not less than 10 years and a fine of 100,000.00

FLORIDA

Alcohol

Drinking age laws for Florida State Statute 562.111, located on line on the <u>Florida legislature website</u> in detail • It is unlawful for any person under the age to have in his or her possession alcoholic beverages; • To sell, give, serve, or permit to be served alcoholic beverages to a person under 21 years of age or to permit a person under 21 years of age to consume said beverages on licensed premises; • To misrepresent or misstate his or her age or any other person for the purpose of inducing any licensee or his agents or employees to sell, give, serve, or deliver any alcoholic beverages to a person under 21 years of age. OPEN CONTAINER LAWS City Ordinance Section 4-4(b)(1). It is unlawful for any person to consume or have in his or her possession any alcoholic beverage in any open container on any public street, thoroughfare, sidewalk, or on the premises of any publicly owned parking facility in the city of Gainesville. Nor shall any person consume or have in his/her possession any alcoholic beverages in an open container on any private property, except as a lawful guest and with the consent of the owner or person in charge of such private property



Drugs

In addition to the Federal laws, the State of Florida has its own laws dealing with controlled substances. The possession and use of controlled drugs by members Arizona College community must at all times be in accordance with the provisions of Florida Law. . Under Florida law, no person may possess substances regulated under the provisions of Florida State Statute Chapter 893 which can be viewed on the <u>Florida Senate page, under 2019 Florida Statutes</u>.

FEDERAL

Federal law penalizes the unlawful manufacturing, distribution, use, sale, and possession of controlled substances. The penalties vary based on many factors, including the type and amount of the drug involved, and whether there is intent to distribute. Federal law sets penalties for first offenses ranging from less than one year to life imprisonment and/or fines up to \$10 million. Penalties may include forfeiture of property, including vehicles used to possess, transport, or conceal a controlled substance; the denial of professional licenses or Federal benefits, such as student loans, grants, and contracts; successful completion of a drug treatment program; community service; and ineligibility to receive or purchase a firearm. Federal law holds that any person who distributes, possesses with intent to distribute, or manufactures a controlled substance on or within one thousand feet of an educational facility is subject to a doubling of the applicable maximum punishments and fines. See the Federal Controlled Substances Act at 21 USC 800.

Students who seek assistance in dealing with a possible substance abuse problem are encouraged to obtain a listing of agencies providing substance abuse assistance from the College administration. Arizona College has located resources which might assist students who find they are having difficulty with controlled substances or alcohol. If a student should find they are having such difficulties, he/she should notify student services immediately. The resources will assist in referral and/or treatment.

| Alcohol & Drug Abuse Hotline (800) 729-6686 | Alcohol Treatment Referral Hotline 1-800-252-6465 |
|--|--|
| Al-Anon for Families of Alcoholics 1-800-344-2666 | National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence Hopeline 1-800-622-2255 |
| National Help Line for Substance Abuse 1-800-262-2463 | National Institute on Drug Abuse Hotline 1-800-662-4357 |
| SAMHSA Substance Abuse and Mental Health Service Administration 1-877-726-4727 | National Suicide Prevention Hotline 1-800-273-TALK (8255) |
| 24 Hour National Alcohol and Substance Abuse Information Center 1-800-784-6776 | American Council on Alcoholism 1-800-527-5344 |

Physical Risks:

Use of illicit drugs and abuse of prescription drugs pose a serious threat to mental and physical health. Alcohol is a drug. Its use in even the smallest amounts may be harmful to some people, and when used to excess, alcohol is harmful to everyone. For this reason, responsible drinking is essential and is expected of those who choose to drink.



Substance

Alcohol (at .08 Blood Alcohol Concentration & Above) Impaired motor abilities; reduced judgment; sleepiness; increased sexual desire but reduced ability to perform; nausea, vomiting; liver disorders-alcoholic hepatitis, alcoholic cirrhosis; cancer of the-tongue, mouth, throat, esophagus, liver, breast; fetal alcohol syndrome (most common symptom is mental retardation).

Cannabis Marijuana Hash/Hash Oil THC Diminished-short term memory, motivation & cognition, coordination & concentration, oral communication, reaction time; anxiety & panic reactions; carcinogenic elements in smoke; damaged lungs & respiratory system.

Cocaine (includes Crack Cocaine) Increased likelihood of risk taking; seizures; sleeplessness; paranoia; irregular heartbeat; can cause sudden death by stroke or heart failure, even in young users; cocaine psychosis (paranoia & hallucinations); ulceration of mucous membranes in the nose; sexual dysfunction; during pregnancy can cause severe physical & emotional problems in babies.

Depressants, Tranquilizers, Barbiturates, Methaqualone Dangerous effects when mixed with alcohol; calmness & relaxed muscles; slurred speech, staggering gait, loss of motor coordination; altered perceptions; respiratory depression which can result in coma or death; disruption of normal sleep cycle; during pregnancy-birth defects, brain tumors in children; tolerance develops severe withdrawal symptoms; physical & psychological dependence.

Other Stimulants (Excluding Cocaine), Amphetamines, Methamphetamines Increased heart & respiratory rates; elevated blood; decreased appetite; headaches; blurred vision; dizziness; sleeplessness; anxiety; amphetamine psychosis-violent behavior, hallucinations, delusions, paranoia; drug tolerance & dependency; mood swings; ulcers; mental confusion.

Psychedelics, LSD, Mescaline, Psilocybin, Phencyclidine (PCP), MDMA (Ecstasy), MDA Distorted sense of distance, space and time; blockage of pain sensations; nausea, vomiting & diarrhea; severe mood disorders, panic depression, anxiety; greater suggestibility & feelings of invulnerability; unpredictable reactions if drugs are "cut" with impurities; tolerance after (3-4 daily doses--higher doses are required to produce same effects).

Narcotics, Opium, Morphine, Codeine, Thebaine, Heroin, Methadone, Darvon, Demerol Feeling of euphoria followed by drowsiness; nausea & vomiting; respiratory depression; central nervous system depression; use of unsterile needles promotes-AIDS, hepatitis B, endocarditis (infection in the heart); women dependent on opiates have multiple pregnancy complications-spontaneous abortions, still births, anemia, diabetes.

In addition to the physical risks associated with drug and alcohol abuse, there are many federal and state laws that may apply. These include the possible loss of Financial Aid due to conviction of a drug offense while receiving Financial Aid. Arizona College will provide a timely notice to each student who has lost eligibility due to drug convictions for any grant, loan, or work-study assistance as a result of penalties under 484(r)(1) of the HEA a separate clear, and conspicuous written notice that notifies the student of the loss of eligibility and advises the student of the ways in which to regain eligibility under section 484(r)(2) of the HEA.

2018 Clery Crime Stastics



GLENDALE CAMPUS

4425 West Olive Avenue, Suite 300 Glendale, AZ 85302

Reported in accordance with Uniform Crime Reporting procedures and the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act

| Campus Crime Statistics Act | | | | | |
|---|------|--------------------|---------------------|-----------------|--|
| Offense Type | Year | On Campus Property | Non-Campus Property | Public Property | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| CRIMINAL HOMICIDE: MURDER & NON-NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-RAPE | 2017 | 1 | 0 | 0 | |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-FONDLING | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-INCEST | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-STATUTORY RAPE | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| ROBBERY | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| AGGRAVATED ASSAULT | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| BURGLARY | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |



| Offense Type | Year | On Campus Property | Non-Campus Property | Public Property |
|--|------|--------------------|---------------------|-----------------|
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| ARSON | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| ARRESTS: | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| WEAPONS: CARRYING, POSSESSING, ETC. | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| EIC. | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| ARRESTS: DRUG ABUSE VIOLATIONS | 2017 | 1 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| ARRESTS: LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| L | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS: | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| WEAPONS: CARRYING, POSSESSING, | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| ETC. | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS: DRUG ABUSE VIOLATIONS | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS: LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| VAWA OFFENSES; DOMESTIC VOILENCE | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| VAWA OFFENSES; DATING VOILENCE | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| AWA OFFENSES; STALKING | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

A good faith effort was made to obtain 2018 statistics from all agencies, not all agencies were able to respond

Arizona College had no hate crimes reported in 2016, 2017 and 2018 on any campus. Arizona College does not maintain residential facilities



MESA CAMPUS

163 North Dobson Road Mesa, AZ. 85021

Reported in accordance with Uniform Crime Reporting procedures and the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act

| Offense Type | Year | Campus Crime Statistics Act | Non-Campus Property | |
|-------------------------------|------|-----------------------------|---------------------|-----------------|
| onense rype | Tear | On Campus Property | Non-Campus Property | Public Property |
| CRIMINAL HOMICIDE: MURDER & | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| NON-NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-RAPE | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-FONDLING | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-INCEST | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-STATUTORY RAPE | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| ROBBERY | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| AGGRAVATED ASSAULT | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| BURGLARY | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |



| Offense Type | Year | On Campus Property | Non-Campus Property | Public Property |
|--|------|--------------------|---------------------|-----------------|
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| ARSON | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| ARRESTS: | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| WEAPONS: CARRYING, POSSESSING, | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| ETC. | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 6 | 0 | 0 |
| ARRESTS: DRUG ABUSE VIOLATIONS | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 1 | 0 | 0 |
| ARRESTS: LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS: | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| WEAPONS: CARRYING, POSSESSING, | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| ETC. | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS: DRUG ABUSE VIOLATIONS | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS: LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| VAWA OFFENSES; DOMESTIC VOILENCE | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| VAWA OFFENSES; DATING VOILENCE | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| AWA OFFENSES; STALKING | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

Arizona College had no hate crimes reported in 2016, 2017 and 2018 on any campus. Arizona College does not maintain residential facilities.



DALLAS CAMPUS

8330 Lyndon B. Johnson Frwy, B100 Dallas TX. 75243

Reported in accordance with Uniform Crime Reporting procedures and the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act

| Offense Type Year On Campus Property Non-Campus Property Public Property | | | | | |
|--|-------|---|---|---|--|
| | . cui | | | | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| CRIMINAL HOMICIDE: MURDER & NON-NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-RAPE | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-FONDLING | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-INCEST | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-STATUTORY RAPE | 2010 | * | * | * | |
| | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2010 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| ROBBERY | 2010 | * | * | * | |
| | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| AGGRAVATED ASSAULT | 2018 | * | * | * | |
| | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| BURGLARY | 2018 | * | * | * | |
| | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT | 2018 | * | * | * | |
| MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | | | | |



| Offense Type | Year | On Campus Property | Non-Campus Property | Public Property |
|--|------|--------------------|---------------------|-----------------|
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| ARSON | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| ARRESTS: | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| WEAPONS: CARRYING, POSSESSING, | 2017 | * | * | * |
| ETC. | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| ARRESTS: DRUG ABUSE VIOLATIONS | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| ARRESTS: LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS: | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| WEAPONS: CARRYING, POSSESSING, | 2017 | * | * | * |
| ETC. | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS: DRUG ABUSE VIOLATIONS | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS: LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| VAWA OFFENSES; DOMESTIC VOILENCE | 2017 | * | * | * |
| DOMESTIC VOILENCE | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| VAWA OFFENSES; DATING VOILENCE | 2017 | * | * | * |
| DATING VOILENCE | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| AWA OFFENSES; | 2017 | * | * | * |
| STALKING | 2017 | * | * | * |

*Dallas Campus Opened July 2018

A good faith effort was made to obtain 2018 statistics from all agencies, not all agencies responded Arizona College had no hate crimes reported in 2016, 2017 and 2018 on any campus. Arizona College does not maintain residential facilities.



LAS VEGAS CAMPUS

2320 South Rancho Drive Las Vegas, NV. 89102

Reported in accordance with Uniform Crime Reporting procedures and the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act

| Campus Crime Statistics Act | | | | | | |
|---|------|--------------------|---------------------|-----------------|--|--|
| Offense Type | Year | On Campus Property | Non-Campus Property | Public Property | | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| CRIMINAL HOMICIDE: MURDER & NON-NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-RAPE | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-FONDLING | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-INCEST | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-STATUTORY RAPE | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| ROBBERY | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| AGGRAVATED ASSAULT | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| BURGLARY | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT | 2017 | 1 | 0 | 0 | | |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |



| Offense Type | Year | On Campus Property | Non-Campus Property | Public Property |
|--|------|--------------------|---------------------|-----------------|
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| ARSON | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| ARRESTS: WEAPONS: CARRYING, POSSESSING, ETC. | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| ARRESTS: DRUG ABUSE VIOLATIONS | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| ARRESTS: LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS: WEAPONS: CARRYING, POSSESSING, ETC. | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS: DRUG ABUSE VIOLATIONS | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS: LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| VAWA OFFENSES; DOMESTIC VOILENCE | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| VAWA OFFENSES; DATING VOILENCE | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| AWA OFFENSES; STALKING | 2017 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 2016 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

Arizona College had no hate crimes reported in 2016, 2017 and 2018 on any campus. Arizona College does not maintain residential facilities.



TEMPE CAMPUS

1620 w. Fountainhead Pkwy, Tempe, AZ. 85282

Reported in accordance with Uniform Crime Reporting procedures and the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act

| Campus Crime Statistics Act | | | | | |
|---|------|--------------------|---------------------|-----------------|--|
| Offense Type | Year | On Campus Property | Non-Campus Property | Public Property | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| CRIMINAL HOMICIDE: MURDER & NON-NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-RAPE | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | 1 | 0 | 0 | |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-FONDLING | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-INCEST | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-STATUTORY RAPE | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| ROBBERY | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| AGGRAVATED ASSAULT | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| BURGLARY | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |



| Offense Type | Year | On Campus Property | Non-Campus Property | Public Property |
|--|------|--------------------|---------------------|-----------------|
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| ARSON | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| ARRESTS: WEAPONS: CARRYING, POSSESSING, ETC. | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| ARRESTS: DRUG ABUSE VIOLATIONS | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| ARRESTS: LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS | 2017 | * | * | * |
| - | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS: WEAPONS: CARRYING, POSSESSING, ETC. | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS: DRUG ABUSE VIOLATIONS | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS: LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| VAWA OFFENSES; DOMESTIC VOILENCE | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| VAWA OFFENSES; DATING VOILENCE | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| AWA OFFENSES; STALKING | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |

* Tempe Campus Opened May 2018

Arizona College had no hate crimes reported in 2016, 2017 and 2018 on any campus. Arizona College does not maintain residential facilities



TAMPA CAMPUS

4902 Eisenhower Boulevard Suite 115, Tampa, FL. 33634

Reported in accordance with Uniform Crime Reporting procedures and the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act

| Offense Type | Year | On Campus Property | Non-Campus Property | Public Property |
|---|------|--------------------|---------------------|-----------------|
| onelise type | rear | | | |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| CRIMINAL HOMICIDE: MURDER & NON-NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-RAPE | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-FONDLING | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-INCEST | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-STATUTORY RAPE | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| ROBBERY | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| AGGRAVATED ASSAULT | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| BURGLARY | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2010 | * | * | * |
| MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT | 2010 | * | * | * |
| ······ | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2010 | | | |



| Offense Type | Year | On Campus Property | Non-Campus Property | Public Property |
|---|------|--------------------|---------------------|-----------------|
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| ARSON | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| ARRESTS: WEAPONS: CARRYING, POSSESSING, ETC. | 2017 | * | * | * |
| , | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| ARRESTS: DRUG ABUSE VIOLATIONS | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| ARRESTS: LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS: WEAPONS: CARRYING, POSSESSING, ETC. | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS: DRUG ABUSE VIOLATIONS | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS: LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| VAWA OFFENSES; DOMESTIC VOILENCE | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| VAWA OFFENSES; DATING VOILENCE | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| AWA OFFENSES; STALKING | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |

**Tampa Campus opened May 2019

Arizona College had no hate crimes reported in 2016, 2017 and 2018 on any campus. Arizona College does not maintain residential facilities



FORT LAUDERDALE CAMPUS

600 Corporate Dr. Suite 200, Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33334

Reported in accordance with Uniform Crime Reporting procedures and the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act

| Campus Crime Statistics Act | | | | | |
|---|------|--------------------|---------------------|-----------------|--|
| Offense Type | Year | On Campus Property | Non-Campus Property | Public Property | |
| | 2018 | * | * | * | |
| CRIMINAL HOMICIDE: MURDER & NON-NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | * | * | * | |
| NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | * | * | * | |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-RAPE | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | * | * | * | |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-FONDLING | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | * | * | * | |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-INCEST | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | * | * | * | |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT-STATUTORY RAPE | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | * | * | * | |
| ROBBERY | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | * | * | * | |
| AGGRAVATED ASSAULT | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | * | * | * | |
| BURGLARY | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |
| | 2018 | * | * | * | |
| MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT | 2017 | * | * | * | |
| | 2016 | * | * | * | |



| Offense Type | Year | On Campus Property | Non-Campus Property | Public Property |
|--|------|--------------------|---------------------|-----------------|
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| ARSON | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| ARRESTS: WEAPONS: CARRYING, POSSESSING, ETC. | 2017 | * | * | * |
| ,,,,,,, | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| ARRESTS: DRUG ABUSE VIOLATIONS | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| ARRESTS: LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS | 2017 | * | * | * |
| • | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS: WEAPONS: CARRYING, POSSESSING, ETC. | 2017 | * | * | * |
| ,,,,,,, | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS: DRUG ABUSE VIOLATIONS | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| DISCIPLINARY REFERRALS: LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS | 2017 | * | * | * |
| - | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| VAWA OFFENSES; DOMESTIC VOILENCE | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| VAWA OFFENSES; DATING VOILENCE | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |
| | 2018 | * | * | * |
| AWA OFFENSES; STALKING | 2017 | * | * | * |
| | 2016 | * | * | * |

**Fort Lauderdale Campus Opening January 2020

Arizona College had no hate crimes reported in 2016, 2017 and 2018 on any campus. Arizona College does not maintain residential facilities